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Interoffice Memorandum
DATE: June 18, 2024
TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings and County Commissioners
THROUGH: Daniel P. Banks, Deputy County Administrator
FROM: James M. Fitzgerald, Fire Chief
CONTACT: Martis Mack, Division Chief
PHONE: 407 836-9019
DIVISION: Operations
ACTION REQUESTED:
Approval and execution of Affiliation Agreement between Orange County, Florida and Valencia
College related to Fire Rescue’s Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) and Paramedic Educational
Field Experience Program. There is no cost to the County. (Fire Operations Field Services
Division)
PROJECT: Affiliation Agreement between Valencia College and Orange County, Florida
PURPOSE: Orange County Fire Rescue is requesting approval of the Affiliation Agreement between
Valencia College and Orange County, Florida for students in the program to obtain supervised field

educational learning experiences in the discipline of emergency medical services.

BUDGET: N/A
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